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Ximena Solano Suarez

From: TIB Customerservice <Customerservice@tib.eu>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 2:06 AM

To: Ximena Solano Suarez

Subject: WG: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information

transmission, storage and processing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Solano Suarez,

We can issue an accession certificate for the price of 15,50 €. Your will receive an invoice after delivery. Please confirm
our conditons.

Best regards,

i. A. Petra Gugat

Technische Informationsbibliothek (TIB)

German National Library of Science and Technology (TIB)
Customer Service

Welfengarten 1 B // 30167 Hannover
Germany

T +49 511 762-8989 // F +49 511 762-8998

customerservice@tib.eu
www.tib.eu

Von: TIB Technik/Naturwissenschaften Information

Gesendet: Montag, 30. Juli 2018 08:05

An: TIB Customerservice

Betreff: WG: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission,
storage and processing

Von: Ximena Solano Suarez [mailto:XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com]

Gesendet: Samstag, 28. Juli 2018 23:13

An: TIB Technik/Naturwissenschaften Information

Betreff: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission,
storage and processing
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| would like to know when the thesis listed below was first publicly available for viewing or check out at the library? The
name of the thesis is "Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission,
storage and processing" by Willibrordus Johannes van Gils, with call number DR 1111. | know that it was published in
1988, but what | need to know is when it was first available for viewing at the library. Thank you for your help.

Ximena Solano Suarez |
SheppardMullin | Del Mar
858.720.8938 | ext. 18938

SheppardMullin

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP
12275 El Camino Real, Suite 200

San Diego, CA 92130-2006

858.720.8900 | main
www.sheppardmullin.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is
protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized
interception of this transmission is illegal. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all
copies of the transmission.

Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If
you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.
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